
 

 

 

Manasquan Borough Council Meeting 
In- Person at Borough Hall and Virtual Zoom Meeting 

July 6, 2021 7pm 
 

In order to accommodate both in person and virtual meeting requests the Mayor and 
Council have established a Hybrid Meeting which will include in-person and virtual 
participation.   
 

IN-PERSON MEETING 
 

The in-person meeting will be held at Borough Hall at the above stated date and time.  
Masks are optional.   

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.  You will stand in front of 
the public mic and clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.   

Zoom Meeting 
 

https://zoom.us/j/8830046931 or 1-646-876-9923 

 

ID# 883 004 6931 
 

Participant Instructions 
Meeting will be recorded 

Instructions:  

Join meeting via Zoom video:   

 Click on link above or copy and paste into your browser. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Join meeting via Zoom dial in (phone): 

 Dial the number provided above. 

 When prompted, enter the ID number provided above.   

 You will automatically be put in the waiting room.  At 7 pm or shortly thereafter 
you will be admitted to the meeting.  You will automatically be put on mute. You 
will now be able to hear the meeting.   

 
Mayor’s Instructions 

During the meeting, as each Audience Participation Session is reached, the Mayor will 
announce the opening of the Audience Participation Session.   

If you would like to ask a question or make a comment please press *9 to raise your hand 
in the system if you are on the phone.    When the last 4 numbers of your phone number 
is announced you will be unmuted to speak.   

If you are participating via video scroll towards the bottom of the page to participants.  
This is where you can raise your hand through the system.   
 
You must clearly state your name, and full address followed by your question or 
comment.  The Mayor will direct the response to the speaker as applicable.  Once this 
speaker’s participation is completed, the Mayor will ask if there is another person 
interested in commenting.  This will continue until no other members of the audience 
request to be heard and this Session will be formally closed.   
 

https://www.google.com/url?q=https://zoom.us/j/8830046931&sa=D&source=calendar&ust=1597862898820000&usg=AOvVaw0KFEj9Xe9YOCto2z4GRVFX


 

 

 
 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN AGENDA  

July 06, 2021 7:00 PM 

This Regular Meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan is called pursuant 

to the provisions of the Open Public Meetings Law.  Adequate notice has been provided by 

transmitting the Resolution of Annual Meetings to the Asbury Park Press and the Coast Star, by 

posting it in the Borough Hall on a bulletin board reserved for such announcements, and by posting 

it on the official website of the borough.  This agenda is complete to the extent known and formal 

action will be taken. 

Moment of Silent Prayer 

Pledge of Allegiance 

Roll Call 

Community Development Block Grant Presentation 

Resolution 

1. 192-2021 Authorizing Submission of CDBG Grant Application - Euclid Avenue 

Project 

Audience Participation - Limited to Agenda Items Only (time limit of 5 minutes) 

Approval of Minutes 

1. Regular Meeting Minutes - June 7, 2021 

Workshop Discussion: 

Consent Agenda: These items will be enacted by one motion. If detailed deliberation is desired 

on any item, Council may remove that item from the consent agenda and consider it separately. 

1. 188-2021 Accepting Retirement of Police Officer - Smith 

2. 190-2021 Disabled Veteran Tax Exempt - Blore 

3. 191-2021 Refund Planning Board Escrow - Various 

4. 193-2021 Authorizing Use of Keystone Purchasing Network  

5. 194-2021 Authorizing Purchase of Police Vehicle Through State Contract 

6. 195-2021 Appoint Summer Recreation Staff - Various 

7. 196-2021 Appointing Additional Beach Staff - Various 

8. 197-2021 Change Order Beach Headquarters - H2M Associates, Inc. 

9. 198-2021 Authorizing Scope of Work Pearce Court Water Main Improvement - 

Colliers Engineering & Design 

10. 199-2021 Payment of Bills 

Resolution 

1. 187-2021 Liquor License Renewal - Committed Pig 

Ordinances - Second Reading 

1. Ordinance 2355-21 Amending Chapter 7 Pedestrian Street Crossing Signs 

Resolution 

1. 189-2021 Establishing Pedestrian Crossings 

Ordinances - First Reading 

1. 2359-21 Amending Chapter 7 Handicap Parking 

2. 2360-21 Amending Chapter 2 Police Department Rules and Regulations 

Committee Reports 

Audience Participation On Any Subject (comments limited to 5 minutes) 

Adjournment 



                         BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

                RESOLUTION 

          192-2021 

 

               RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH 

     TO SUBMIT AN APPLICATION FOR AND CONFIRM 

           ENDORSEMENT OF THE COMMUNITY 

               DEVELOPMENT PROJECT 

 

WHEREAS, the Monmouth County Division of Planning announced the FY 

2022 Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) program funding, with a deadline 

of July 23, 2021; and 

WHEREAS, the Borough Engineer recommended the following project Euclid 

Ave Improvements Phase II; and 

WHEREAS, a pre-application call was held with the County and the project is 

expected to be eligible since it is located within the Borough’s eligible CDBG area.  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Governing Body of the 

Borough of Manasquan hereby confirms endorsement of the aforesaid project and grant 

application. 

              NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Chief Financial Officer is  

hereby authorized and directed to draw a warrant in the said amount to the above listed 

refunds with said warrant to be charged against the General Ledger. 

 

            CERTIFICATION 

  I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

     

            

       ________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA YES NO 





BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN              

RESOLUTION 

188-2021 

 

 

 

 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

in the County of  Monmouth, that the retirement of Keith Smith from the position of 

Police Officer with the Manasquan Police Department effective May 1, 2021 be and is 

hereby accepted.  

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was adopted 

by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting . 

 

           

     ____________________________________ 

     BARBARA ILARIA, RMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

      

 

                                                                   

       

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA        

READ        

WALSH       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

190-2021  
 
 
           WHEREAS, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a Disabled Veterans are exempt 

from taxation; and  

  
 WHEREAS, the Tax Collector shall be and is hereby discharged from 

collecting 2021 taxes from the following, as he/she is a Disabled Veteran as per NJ 

Statute 54:4-3.30a and exempt from all taxes as of the effective date noted for an 

assessment listed,  

 

 

           WHEREAS, 2021 property taxes based on the assessment listed in the 2021 

Tax Duplicate are to be cancelled and any monies showing a credit should be 

immediately refunded to the appropriate property owner stated.   

 

  

            WHEREAS, the Borough Tax Assessor and Tax Collector have reviewed the 

circumstances surrounding this exemption and refund and have recommended to the 

Borough Council that the appropriate Borough officials be authorized to issue said 

exemption and refund, 

 

 
  

NAME:   MARSHALL E. BLORE  EFFECTIVE 06/02/2021 
    521 LONG AVENUE 
    MANASQUAN, NJ 08736 
    BLOCK 175 / LOT 80   
 
 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan that the appropriate Borough officials be and are hereby authorized to 

issue the cancellation in accordance with N.J.S.A. 54:4-3.30a. 

 
 

            I, Barbara Ilaria, Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, 
State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted 
by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

 
 

                                                                         _______________________________ 

        BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 
        Municipal Clerk 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

191-2021 

      
 

BE IT RESOLVED by the Council of the Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey that: 

 

WHEREAS, a refund of monies is due to the following: 

  

NAME:              Lori & Michael Centrella 

                           22 Crescent Drive 

   Brielle, NJ 08730 

                              

REASON FOR REFUND:      Planning Board Escrow 

                                                 Application #25-2008                                                                           

                                                 5 North Main Street 

                                                 AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $506.25 

 

NAME:  Lena Chang Sheeran – Amchico 

  214 Carnegie Center 

  Princeton, NJ 08540 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application # 04-2012 

    435 Long Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $603.50 

 

NAME:  Aaron Kehoe 

  325 West End Avenue Apt. 22 B 

  New York, NY 10282 

 

REASON FOR REFUND:  Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 19-2013 

    273 Beachfront/272 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:  $612.82 

 

NAME:  Aaron Kehoe 

  325 West End Avenue Apt. 22 B 

  New York, NY 10282 

 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow  

    Application 05-2017 

    273 Beachfront/272 First Avenue $850.00    

 

NAME:  Nancy Immesburger-Hochschild 

  479 Euclid Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 40-2014 

    479 Euclid Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $937. 

 

NAME:  Janet Da Cruz 

  32 Rogers Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 15-2015 

    32 Roger Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:  $182.75  

 

 



NAME:  Eugene Gough/WAM Enterprises 

  P.O. Box 727 

  Spring Lake, NJ 07762 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 13-2016 

    420 Beachfront/421 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:  $168.75 

 

NAME:  Robert Hendrickson 

  P.O. Box 340  

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 16-2016 

    84 S. Jackson Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $756.25 

 

NAME:  Claude Miller 

  54 Stockton Lake Blvd. 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 21-2016 

    54 Stockton Lake Blvd. 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $1000.00 

 

NAME:  John & Pam Leonard 

  120 LakE Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 27-2016 

     120 Lake Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $475.00 

 

NAME:  Richard LaPatta 

  459 E. Main Street 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND:   Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 34-2016 

    459 E. Main Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $187.50 

 

NAME:  NYSMA Limited Partnership d/b/a/ Verizon Wireless 

  64 Washington Street 

  Toms River, NJ  08753 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 37-2016 

    580 E. Main Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $618.75 

 

NAME:  Elizabeth Turbitt 

  11 Beams Terrace 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736   

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 42-2016  

    11 Beams Terrace 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $668.75 

 

 

 



NAME:  Joan Freeman  

  P.O. Box 1645 

  Woodbridge, NJ 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 03-2017   

    225 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $787.50 

 

NAME:  Mark & Nancy Hall – Hall Family Trust 

  11 Brandywine Lane 

  Colts Neck, NJ 07722  

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 04-2017 

    155 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $487.50 

 

NAME:  Melissa Kelly 

  57 Cranford Drive 

  New York, NY 10956 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 17-2017 

    235 Second Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $200.00 

 

NAME:  CQuiggs Inc., c/o Mary Quigley 

  206 Broad Street 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 08-2018 

    300-300 ½ Main Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $1,200.00 

 

NAME:  Lisa Hansell 

  365 E. Main Street 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 17-2018 

    365 E. Main Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $750.00 

 

NAME:  Edward & Josephine Skoudis 

  2402 Alexandra Court 

  Howell, NJ 07731  

 

REASON FOR REFUND:  Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 21-2018 

    347 Beachfront/346 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $706.25 

 

NAME:  Michael & Audie Elanjian 

  77 Hudson Street, Apt 3209 

  Jersey City, NJ 07302 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 22-2018 

    349 Beachfront/348 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $706.25 

 

 

 



NAME:  Matthew & Shannon Quinn 

  111 Stockton Lake Blvd. 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

   

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 27-2019 

    111 Stockton Lake Blvd. 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $44.00 

 

NAME:  Richard Patton 

  70 Prodelin Way 

  Millstone, NJ 08535 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 29-2018 

    289 1st Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $731.25 

 

NAME:  Salvatore Re 

  432 Ocean Blvd. 

  Long Branch, NJ 07740 

  

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 30-2018 

    232 4th Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $887.50 

 

NAME:  DeVirgilio Realty, LLC. 

  39 Wyckoff Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 32-2018 

    26 S. Farragut Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $993.75 

 

NAME:  South Street Enterprises, Inc. /Tony Farinacci 

  P.O. Box 803  

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 10-2019 

    73-79 Main Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $1,131.25 

 

NAME   Evan & Donna Shadlun 

  709 Ashley Avenue 

  Brielle, NJ 08730 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow  

    Application 11-2019 

    539 Brielle Road 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $3.50 

 

NAME:  Craig & Victoria Reinert 

  360 Cedar Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 12-2019 

    360 Cedar Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $681.25 

 

 

 



NAME:  Brian & Abby Falkowski 

  255 1st Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 15-2019 

    255 1st Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $ 782.25 

 

Name:  Peter & Francesca Murphy 

  123 Glimmer Glass Circle 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736   

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 21-2019 

    123 Glimmer Glass Circle  

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $563.75 

 

Name:  Michael & Maryellen Hintz 

  444 Long Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 23-2019  

    444 Long Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $679.00 

 

NAME:  Stephen & Cathleen Murphy 

  97 N. Spring Garden 

  Nutley, NJ 07110 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 26-2019 

    295 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $522.75 

 

NAME:  John & Lindsay Stetcher 

  77 Hudson Street Apt. 4402 

  Jersey City, NJ 07302 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 28-2019 

    133 Beachfront/132 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $626.25 

 

NAME:  John & Terris Garbarini 

  19 Muriel Place 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 29-2019 

    19 Muriel Place 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $241.00 

 

NAME:  Kenneth & Colleen Eisinger 

  4 Paradise Place 

  Millstone, NJ 08530 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 30-2021 

    355 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $688.75 

 

 

 



NAME:  Atlantic Modular/Robert Highland 

  75 Taylor Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 33-2019 

    333 E. Main Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $635.75 

 

NAME:  Michelle Jaker & Edward Oatman 

  565 Linden Avenue 

  Woodbridge, NJ 07095 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 11-2020 

    595 Brielle Road 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $744.00 

 

NAME:  Paul Saker  

  633 Oceanview Road 

  Brielle, NJ 08730 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 12-2020 

    157-1571/2 South Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $938.75 

 

NAME:   Joseph Bossone 

   46 Ridge Avenue 

   Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 13-2020 

    46 Ridge Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $1,431.50 

 

NAME:  Michael Suppa 

  45 First Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736  

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 14-2020 

    45 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $784.75 

 

NAME:  RALCO 

  129 Sea Girt Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

  

REASON FOR REFUND:  Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 15-2020 

    92-94 Marcellus Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $515.75 

 

NAME:  Michael & Trisha Brown 

  123 McLean Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 19-2020 

    123 McLean Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $700.00 

 

 

 



 

NAME:  Rhonda Maraziti 

  22 Parker Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 20-2020 

    22-22 ½ Parker Avenue  

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE:  $1,148.00 

 

NAME:  Shannon Daniel 

  12 Hickory Palce 

  Cedar Knolls, NJ 07927 

  

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 21-2020 

    368 First Avenue/369 Beachfront 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $609.25 

 

NAME:  Squan Coast, LLC   

  C/O Mark Aikins, Esq. 

  3350 Route 138 Building 1, Suite 113 

  Wall, NJ 07719 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 22-2020 

    50 Ocean Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $1,020.50 

 

NAME:  James & Elizabeth Brown 

  260 Cedar Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 23-2020 

    260 Cedar Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $689.25 

 

NAME:  Peter & Meredith Stoma 

  18 Leaycraft Lane 

  Caldwell, NJ 07006 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 24-2020 

    26 Pearce Court  

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $590.25 

 

NAME:  Helen Young 

  142 Second Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 25-2020 

    142 Second Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $440.50  

 

NAME:  Cynthia Weaver 

  71 Sycamore Avenue 

  Berkley Heights, NJ 07922 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 26-2020 

    131 Third Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $484.50 

 



 

 

NAME:  Jason Hoffman  

  50 South Street 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 28-2020  

    50 South Street 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $ 806.50 

 

NAME:  Paul & Kelly Snisky 

  41 Meadowlark Road 

  Rye Brook, NY 10573  

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 29-2020 

    551 Brielle Road 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $566.25 

 

NAME:  Arturo & Leslie Pardivila 

  75 Taylor Avenue 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 30-2020 

    403 First Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $ 722.25 

 

NAME:  Darlene & Jarret Roth 

  128 Harrison Street Unit 203 

  Hoboken, NJ 07030 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow   

    Application 31-2020 

    193 Third Avenue 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $722.25 

 

NAME:  Benjamin & Jenna Grannick 

  104 Lenape Trail 

  Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

REASON FOR REFUND: Planning Board Escrow 

    Application 32-2020 

    104 Lenape Trail 

    AMOUNT OF REFUND DUE: $169.00    

 

                    CERTIFICATION 
 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

  

 

     __________________________________ 

         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

 Municipal Clerk 

 
 

       

       

    

      

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ        

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

 

 

     

    

            

 

 

     

     

 

          

       

    

 

  

 

 

           

      

 

 

         

 

      

    

 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

193-2021 

 

                  A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE BOROUGH  

                  OF MANASQUAN TO ENTER INTO A  

                  COOPERATIVE PURCHASING AGREEMENT 

 

 

 WHEREAS, N.J.S.A. 40A:11-11(5) authorizes contracting units to 

establish a Cooperative Pricing System and to enter into Cooperative Pricing 

Agreements for its administration; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Local Public Contracts Law authorizes a municipality to 

purchase goods and services through a duly-formed cooperative purchasing system 

without advertising for bids; and   

 

 WHEREAS, the procurement of goods and services through a cooperative 

purchasing program is considered to be an open and fair process under the New 

Jersey Pay-to-Play Law N.J.S.A. 19:44A-20.4 et seq.; and  

   

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan may have a need to purchase on a 

timely basis, goods or service utilizing Keystone Purchasing Network during 2021; 

  

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan plans to utilize the Keystone 

Purchasing Network Contract Vendors, such transactions shall be subject to all 

conditions applicable to the current Keystone Purchasing Network.  

  
 

                                                                NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough of Manasquan, 

in the County of Monmouth, that the Borough Chief Financial Municipal Officer 

is hereby authorized to purchase goods and services from the approved Keystone 

Purchasing Network, pursuant to all conditions of the individual contracts.    

                                                  

 

    CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was duly  

adopted by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

 

___________________________ 

BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION  

194-2021 

 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING CONTRACTS WITH 

CERTAIN APPROVED STATE CONTRACT 

VENDORS FOR CONTRACTING UNITS 

PURSUANT TO N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12a 

 

 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan, pursuant to N.J.S.A. 40A:11-12a and 

N.J.A.C. 5:34-7.29(c), may by resolution and without advertising for bids, purchase any 

goods or services under the State of New Jersey Cooperative Purchasing Program for any 

State contracts entered into on behalf of the State by the Division of Purchase and Property 

in the Department of the Treasury; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan has the need on a timely basis to purchase 

goods or services utilizing State contracts for the purpose of the acquisition of a 2021 Ford 

Police Interceptor Utility Vehicle; and  

 

WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan intends to enter into contracts with: 

CHERRY HILL WINNER FORD,  located at 770 Cuthbert Blvd., Cherry Hill, NJ 08034 

through this resolution and properly executed contracts, which shall be subject to all the 

conditions applicable to the current State contracts;  

 

NOW THREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Borough of Manasquan 

authorizes the Purchasing Agent to purchase certain goods or services from said contractor  

by approved New Jersey State Contract  # 20-FLEET-011 pursuant to all conditions of the 

individual State contracts, in the amount of $44,110.68; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED, that the governing body of the Borough of 

Manasquan pursuant to N.J.A.C. 5:30-5.5(b), the certification of available funds, shall 

either certify the full maximum amount against the budget at the time the contract is 

awarded, or no contract amount shall be chargeable or certified until such time as the goods 

or services are ordered or otherwise called for prior to placing the order, and a certification 

of availability of funds is made by the Chief Finance Officer; and  

                                   

             CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on July 6, 2021. 

 

                                                                                ___________________________ 

                                                                                BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

                                                                                Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

                                                 CERTIFICATION 

 



 Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local 

Finance Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a 

proper certificate of availability of funds executed by the Chief Financial Officer. 

 

       _________________________ 

       MARK G. KITRICK 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esq. 

Municipal Attorney 

2939 Highway 34, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ 08736 

  

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I am the financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining financial 

records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 6th day of July 6, 

2021 I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan as follows: 

 

 1. Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the 

expenditure of money by the Borough under the following proposed contract, which is 

pending approval by the governing body: 

 

Cherry Hill Winner Ford  

770 Cuthbert Blvd. 

Cherry Hill, NJ08034  

State Contract # 20-FLEET-01189 

 

 2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned 

contract have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other 

contract now pending or in force. 

       __________________________ 

       AMY SPERA 

                          Chief Financial Officer 

 

 

Accounts: ______________________________ 

  

Amount $ ______________________________ 

 

 

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

 

  BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION      

194-2021 

 

 WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing Seasonal 

Recreation Employees for the Summer Season of 2021; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 6th day of July, 2021 

appoint the following Seasonal Recreation Employees to work during the Summer 

Season, 2021:       

 

 

Counselor              Rate  

 
Chris Craig- Director $6,000- Salary 

Kimberly Ward-Asst. Director $28.00 per hour 

Marisa Marco-Art Director $18.00 per hour 

Gina DeMattia-Sports Director $16.50 per hour 

  

Harmony Schwier $16.00 per hour 

**Peyton Rydholm $9.35 per hour 

**Erin Driscoll $9.35 per hour 

**Delia Kline $9.35 per hour 

**Emma Brown $9.35 per hour 

**Kevin Klodowski $9.35 per hour 

**Kevin Prime $9.35 per hour 

Keira Roberts $9.35 per hour 

John Canning $9.35 per hour 

Catherine Canning $9.35 per hour 

Megan Liggett $9.35 per hour 

Amanda Dingler $9.35 per hour 

Molly McCarthy $9.35 per hour 

Garrett Devine $9.35 per hour 

**Meghan Stehle $9.35 per hour 

Will Pettit $9.35 per hour 

Ally Attardo $9.35 per hour 
 

** denotes returning counselors 

 

 

                                                   CERTIFICATION 

  I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

     

            

       ________________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA YES NO 



 



 

 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

196-2021 

 

 

           WHEREAS, the Borough of Manasquan is desirous of appointing Seasonal Beach 

Employees. 

 

            NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council of the 

Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, New Jersey, on this 6th day of July, 2021 

appoint the following Seasonal Beach Employees to work during the 2021 Summer Season. 

New Employees: 

Beach Patrol            

Robert Taylor  $12.00 per hour 

 

 

    CERTIFICATION 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth County, 

New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the 

Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

 

 

     __________________________________ 

         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

      Municipal Clerk 

 

            

      
      

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ        

WALSH       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

197-2021 

 

CHANGE ORDER NO. 4  

 

 

           BE IT RESOLVED by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan 

of Monmouth County, New Jersey upon the recommendation of the Engineer that the 

Change Order for the Contract listed below be and is hereby approved. 

 

 

TITLE OF JOB: Beach Headquarters Renovations and Additions 

                                      

 

CONTRACTOR:       Cypreco Industries, Inc. 

 

ENGINEER:  H2M Associates, Inc. 

   4810 Belmar Blvd. Suite 201 

   Wall Township, NJ 07753 

 

 

 

 

AMOUNT OF CHANGE FOR THIS RESOLUTION:        $16,273.00  

 

TOTAL AMOUNT OF CHANGE:                     $160,961.00 

 

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT PRICE   $578,500.00 

 

REVISED CONTRACT PRICE                                $739,461.90  

 

 

 All bills on file in the Finance Office.  This Resolution to take effect upon 

certification by the Borough Treasurer that sufficient funds are available. 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, Monmouth 

County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true copy of a Resolution 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on July 6, 2021. 

 

      ____________________________ 

      BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 Pursuant to a resolution of the Division of Local Government Services, Local 

Finance Board, dated October 20, 1975, I hereby state that there is annexed hereto a 

proper certificate of availability of funds executed by the Chief Financial Officer. 

 

       _________________________ 

       MARK G. KITRICK 

 

Municipal Attorney 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esq. 

2329 Highway 34, Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 I am the financial officer charged with the responsibility of maintaining 

financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and on this 6th  

day of July, 2021, I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan as follows: 

 

 1. Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the 

expenditure of money by the Borough under the proposed contract, which is pending 

approval by the governing body. 

 

 2. The funds certified herein as being available for the aforementioned 

contract have not been certified by the undersigned as being available for any other 

contract now pending or in force. 

 

Account: _________________________ 

           

          ________________________ 

                     Amy Spera 

                     Chief Municipal Financial Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       
 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

 

 
BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

 RESOLUTION 

 198-2021 

 

 BE IT RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, 

County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the Borough of Manasquan retains the 

Professional Engineering services of Colliers Engineering & Design, 331 Newman 

Springs Roads Suite 203, Red Bank, New Jersey 07701, for providing professional 

services for the Pearce Court Water Main Improvements. The fees are as follows: 

 

 Phase 1.0     Engineering Design Services  $23,500.00 

 Phase 2.0  Bidding Services   $4,250.00 

    Reimbursables    $1,400.00 

for a total  amount not to exceed $29,250.00 for the service outlined in a proposal dated 

July 2, 2021. 

 

 AND BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED by the Borough Council of the Borough 

of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the borough authorizes 

Phase 1.0 with the provision that each subsequent phase shall require additional 

authorization subject to the recommendation of the Governing Body. 

 

 I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing Resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021 meeting. 

 

_________________________________ 

      Barbara Ilaria RMC, CMC  

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

 I am the chief municipal financial officer charged with the responsibility of 

maintaining financial records of the Borough of Manasquan, State of New Jersey, and 

on this 7th day of June, 2021 I hereby certify to the Borough Council of the Borough of 

Manasquan as follows: 

 

Adequate funds are available in an amount sufficient to defray the 

expenditure of money by the Borough under the following proposed 

contract, which is pending approval by the governing body: 

 

* Collier Engineering & Design – Pearce Court Water Main Improvements 

 

 
            Account: _____________________________ 

 

                                                                                       ______________________________ 

                                                                                       Amy Spera 

       Chief Financial Officer                                                                           

                                                                                  

                    

 

 

 

 

                                 

                      

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 
 

COUNCIL                                       

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



OROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

199-2021 

 

         BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOROUGH COUNCIL OF THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, IN THE County of Monmouth, New Jersey (not less than three (3) 

members thereof affirmatively concurring) as follows: 

 

1. All bills or claims as reviewed and approved by the Administration & Finance 

Committee and as set forth in this Resolution are hereby approved for payment. 

         

2. The Mayor, Municipal Clerk and Chief Financial Officer are hereby authorized 

       and directed to sign checks in payment of bills and claims which are hereby 

      approved. 

 

The computer print-out of the list of checks will be on file in the Clerk’s Office. 

 

 

Current Fund $72,985.45 

Capital Fund $450.00 

Water/Sewer Fund $21,465.79 

Water/Sewer Utility Fund  

Beach Utility Fund $9,129.43 

Beach Capital Fund $45,141.03 

Recreation Building Trust $308.10 

Recreation Trust $1,745.35 

Reserve for Tourism $1,797.00 

Affordable Housing Trust $310.00 

 

 
                  

                                           CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, New 

Jersey do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was duly adopted by the Council 

at their regular meeting on July 6, 2021.  

                           

                                                                         ____________________________ 

                                                                         BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC  

                  Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

                                             
  

 

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

187-2021 

 

RESOLUTION APPROVING THE RENEWAL OF INACTIVE 

RETAIL CONSUMPTION LIQUOR LICENSE NO. 1327-33-006-006 

FOR THE COMMITTED PIG MANASQUAN LLC. 

 

 

           WHEREAS, the Committed Pig Manasquan LLC. Plenary Retail Consumption 

License 1327-33-006-006 is under Special Ruling Pursuant to N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.39 due 

to having an “Inactive License” since December 30, 2019; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the licensee is required to file a Verified Petition for renewal of 

their ABC License to the Director of the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control if a 

license is under “Special Ruling” N.J.S.A. 33:1-12.39; and 

 

 WHEREAS, the Committed Pig Manasquan LLC. has filed the Verified 

Petition for the licensing term July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022; and  

 

 WHEREAS, the Director of the the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Control has 

considered all the facts and circumstances related to the “Inactive Status” and found the 

Committed Pig Manasquan LLC. has established good cause in accordance with the 

statutory requirements of N.J.S.A. 33.1-12.39 to warrant an application for renewal of 

the Inactive Plenary Retail Consumption License No. 1327-33-006-006 for July 1, 2021 

to June 30, 2022 license term.   

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, by the Borough Council, Borough 

of Manasquan, County of Monmouth, State of New Jersey, that the renewal of the 

Committed Pig Manasquan LLC Inactive Plenary License No. 1327-33-006-006 is 

hereby approved for the July 1, 2021- to June 30, 2022 term. 

 

           I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk, Borough of Manasquan, County of 

Monmouth, State of New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing resolution was 

duly adopted by the Borough Council at their regular meeting held on July 6, 2021. 

 

 

           

________________________________________ 

     BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

  

  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

    

 

IN
T

R
O

D
U

C
E

D
 

S
E

C
O

N
D

E
D

 

A
Y

E
 

N
A

Y
 

A
B

S
T

A
IN

 

A
B

S
E

N
T

 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

       

 

ON CONSENT AGENDA   ____YES    ___NO 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2355-21 

 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND SECTION 7-23 (IN-

STREET PEDESTRIAN CROSSING RIGHT-OF-

WAY SIGNS) OF CHAPTER 7 (TRAFFIC) OF THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN TO ESTABLISH 

PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS AT VARIOUS 

LOCATIONS IN THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW 

JERSEY. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in 

the County of Monmouth and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

Section 7-23 (In-Street Pedestrian Crossing/Right-of-Way-Signs) is hereby 

amended as follows:  

Section 1. The Chief of Police, of the Borough of Manasquan Police Department 

will recommend the placement of the In-Street Pedestrian Crossing, Right-of-Way 

signs, annually. Each year, such placement will be codified by Resolution by the 

Borough of Manasquan, Mayor and Council.  

Section 2. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances which are inconsistent 

herewith are repealed, but only to the extent of such inconsistency.  All other parts of 

Chapter 7 of the Borough of Manasquan Code not inconsistent herewith are ratified and 

confirmed. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its final 

passage and publication. 



NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2355-21 is being 

introduced at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 

21st day of June 2021 and read for the first time.  The said Ordinance is going to be 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 6th day of July 2021.  At such time and 

place, or at any such time or place to which said meting may be adjourned, all interested 

persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said ordinance.  A copy of 

this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the general public at the 

office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 a.m. and 4:00 

p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

           

           

     _____________________________________ 

     BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South 

Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: June 21, 2021 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: July 6, 2021 

 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Edward Donovan 

Mayor 

     

  

 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

RESOLUTION 

189-2021 

 

RESOLUTION ESTABLISHING 

PEDESTRIAN CROSSINGS PURSUANT TO 

CHAPTER 7 (TRAFFIC) SECTION 7-23 (IN-

STREET PEDESTRIAN CROSSING RIGHT-

OF-WAY SIGNS) FOR THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF MONMOUTH 

 

 WHEREAS, the Chief of Police, of the Borough of Manasquan Police 

Department, has recommended, pursuant to Section 7-23 (In-Street Pedestrian 

Crossing, Right-of-Way Signs) that certain locations in the Borough of 

Manasquan require pedestrian crossing, right-of-way signs; and 

 

 NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED on the 6th day of July 2021 

by the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in the County of 

Monmouth and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 

That pursuant to Section 7-23, the recommendation from the Chief of 

Police, the Pedestrian Crossing / Right-of-Way signs will be placed at the 

locations enumerated in this Resolution: 

 

1. East Main Street: 

a. Fourth Avenue 

b. Third Avenue 

c. Watson Place 

d. Wyckoff Road 

 

2. First Avenue: 

a. Brielle Road 

b. East Main Street 

c. Ocean Avenue 

d. Pompano Way 

e. Riddle Way 

f. Riverside Drive 

g. Stockton Avenue 

h. Whiting Avenue 

 

3. Main Street: 

a. Broad Street 

b. Parker Avenue 

c. Pearce Avenue 

 

4. North Main Street:  

a. Bike Path Entrance 

5.  

6. Third Avenue: 

a. Brielle Road 

b. Pompano Avenue 

c. Riverside Drive 

d. Whiting Avenue 

 

 

 

 

 



7. Second Avenue: 

a. Riddle Way 

b. Stockton Avenue 

 

If the signs that are placed in the above-mentioned locations are stolen 

or damaged, the Chief of Police and the Borough of Manasquan will replace 

the signs as inventory permits with the understanding that said signs may be 

missing from the location for a period beyond the Borough of Manasquan’s 

control.  

 

CERTIFICATION 

 

I, Barbara Ilaria, Municipal Clerk of the Borough of Manasquan, 

Monmouth County, New Jersey, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true 

copy of a Resolution duly adopted by the Borough Council at the July 6, 2021, 

meeting. 

 

       _______________________ 
BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

Municipal Clerk 
 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

COUNCIL 

 

 
 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 
 

BRYANT       

LEE       

MANGAN       

OLIVERA       

READ       

WALSH       

ON CONSENT AGENDA YES NO 

 

 

 

 

 



BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2359-21 

 

ORDINANCE TO AMEND AND SUPPLEMENT 

SECTION 7-25.1 (HANDICAPPED PARKING IN 

STREETS) OF CHAPTER 7 (TRAFFIC) OF THE 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN TO PROVIDE 

DESIGNATED HANDICAPPED SPACES AT 

VARIOUS LOCATIONS IN THE BOROUGH OF 

MANASQUAN, MONMOUTH COUNTY, NEW 

JERSEY 

 

BE IT ORDAINED, by the Borough Council of the Borough of Manasquan, in 

the County of Monmouth and State of New Jersey, as follows: 

 

Section 1. Section 7-25.1 (Handicapped Parking on Streets) of Chapter 7 

(Traffic) of the Borough of Manasquan Code is hereby amended as follows: 

 

Section 2. All Ordinances or parts of Ordinances which are inconsistent 

herewith are repealed, but only to the extent of such inconsistency.  All other parts of 

Chapter 7 of the Borough of Manasquan Code not inconsistent herewith are ratified and 

confirmed. 

Section 3. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon its final 

passage and publication. 

NAME OF STREET NUMBER OF SPACES AT LOCATION OF 

   

 

Ocean Avenue 
1 

On the North side from a point 

231 feet east of the South curb-

line of North Potter Avenue, to 

a point 20 feet East therefrom. 



NOTICE 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2359-21 is being 

introduced at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 

6th day of July 2021 and read for the first time.  The said Ordinance is going to be 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 19th day of July 2021.  At such time 

and place, or at any such time or place to which said meting may be adjourned, all 

interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said ordinance.  

A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the general 

public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 

a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

           

     _________________________________ 

     BARBARA ILARIA, RMC, CMC 

     Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Route 34 South 

Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ  08736 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: July 6, 2021 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: July 19, 2021 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Edward Donovan 

Mayor 

     

  

 



1 
 

BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN 

ORDINANCE NO. 2360-21 

 

ORDINANCE AMENDING AND SUPPLEMENTING 

CHAPTER 2 (ADMINISTRATION) SECTION 2-20 

(POLICE DEPARTMENT) SUBSECTION 2-20.10 

(RULES AND REGULATIONS ADOPTED) AND 

SECTION2-20.11 (STANDARDS OF APPEARANCE) 

OF THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN CODE IN 

THE BOROUGH OF MANASQUAN, COUNTY OF 

MONMOUTH, STATE OF NEW JERSEY 

 

WHEREAS, pursuant to the revised General Ordinance of the Borough of 

Manasquan, County of Monmouth, is desirous of amending and supplementing Chapter 

2 Subsection 2-20.10 (Rules and Regulations Adopted) and Subsection 2-20.11 

(Standards or Appearance) for the Borough of Manasquan Police Department; 

 

 NOW THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED AS FOLLOWS: 

 

Section 1: Chapter 2 Subsection 2-20.10 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

2-20.10 Rules and Regulations Adopted 

 

There is hereby adopted, upon recommendation of the Public Safety Committee, for the 

purpose of establishing rules and regulations for the operation and government of the 

Manasquan Police Department a manual entitled “Manasquan Police Department Rules 

and Regulations.”  The aforesaid manual is incorporated by reference in this ordinance, 

and a copy of the manual is on file in the Office of the Municipal Clerk. 

 

The rules and regulations for the operation of the government of the Manasquan Police 

Department is contained in the “Manasquan Police Department Rules and Regulations” 

may be changed, altered, supplemented and amended by resolution duly adopted by the 

Borough Council upon recommendation of the Public Safety Committee. 

 

Section 2:  Chapter 2 Subsection 2-20.11 is hereby amended to read as follows: 

 

2-20.11 STANDARDS AND APPEARANCE. 

 

Every member and employee of the department, while on duty, must at all times be neat 

and clean in person, his/her clothes cleaned and pressed, and his/her uniform in 

conformity with the rules and regulation of this department. 

 

a. Grooming 

 

1. Male Officers 

 

(a) Hair shall be evenly trimmed at all times while on duty. The Maximum 

extension of the hair outward from the top of the head will be two inches. The 

maximum extension from the sides of the head shall be two inches, provided 

that the hair shall be gradually tapered so that it does not protrude outward 

beyond the top (upper helix) of the ear and so that it otherwise gives an overall 

even appearance. The hair shall at no point extend downward more than ½ inch 

beyond the hair line at the back of the neck and in no event extend over the shirt 

collar in normal posture. 

 

(b) There shall be no designs cut into the head hair of sworn personnel or 

other uniformed personnel. Designs such as numbers, insignias or other similar 

inscriptions are strictly forbidden. 

 

(c) Sideburns shall not extend below the bottom of the ear. The maximum 

width at the bottom of the sideburns shall not exceed 1 ¼ inch. 

 

(d) A clean-shaven appearance is required except that mustaches are 

permitted. Mustaches shall be neatly trimmed and shall not extend more than 



2 
 

½ inch below or to the sides of the corner of the mouth. Mustache ends will not 

be waxed or twisted. 

 

(e) Beards shall not be permitted. 

 

(f) Hair growing from the chest, neck, ears, or nose shall be neatly trimmed. 

Chest hair shall not extend over the collar, tie, or exposed T-shirt. 

 

2. Female Officers 

 

(a) Female officers shall style their hair in such a fashion that it does not 

extend beyond the collar. Braids, ponytails, etc. shall not be permitted on duty. 

Hair shall be cut and groomed in a neat fashion and subject to the approval of 

the Chief of Police. 

 

(b) A bun or twist will be permitted on the top or back of the head provided 

it is worn in a neat manner and does not interfere with the wearing of the 

uniform hat. 

 

(c) No ribbons or ornaments shall be worn in the hair except for neat 

inconspicuous bobby pins or conservative barrettes which blend with the hair 

color. 

 

(d) Hair coloring, if used, must appear natural. 

 

(e) Cosmetics 

  

(1) May be worn by sworn uniformed officers. 

 

(2) If worn, cosmetics shall be subdued and blended to match the 

natural skin color of the individual. 

 

(3) False eyelashes are not permitted. 

 

(f) Brassieres that provide adequate support shall be worn. 

 

(g). Fingernails 

 

(1) Fingernails shall be clipped and trimmed short. 

 

(2) Only clear nail polish shall be worn by uniform officers. 

 

(h) Jewelry 

 

(1) Chains, medals, etc. shall be worn concealed beneath the uniform 

at all times. 

 

(2) Wristwatches may be worn. Additional bracelets are prohibited. 

 

(3) More than one finger ring is discouraged. More than two finger 

rings are prohibited. 

 

(4) Earrings and other noticeable piercings are prohibited for all on 

duty officers. 

 

(5) All jewelry shall be worn at the Officer's risk if lost and/or 

damaged. 

 

(i) Tattoos 

 

(1) Tattoos or similar markings on the face, neck or scalp are 

forbidden. 

 

 



3 
 

Section 3: Construction and Effective Dates 
 

(a) Should any section or provision of this ordinance be held invalid in any 

proceedings, the same shall not affect any other section or provision of this 

ordinance, except insofar as the section or provision so held invalid shall be 

inseparable from the remainder of any such section or provision. 

 

(b) Chapter 97, et. seq., of the Borough of Manasquan Code and all ordinances 

and parts of ordinances inconsistent with this Ordinance herewith are hereby 

repealed.  

 

(c) This Ordinance shall become effective following the final passage and 

publication according to the law.  

  



4 
 

NOTICE 

 

PUBLIC NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that Ordinance No. 2360-21 was introduced 

at a meeting of the Mayor and Council of the Borough of Manasquan on the 6th day of 

July, 2021 and was then read for the first time.  The said Ordinance will be further 

considered for final passage by the Mayor and Council at Borough Hall, 201 East Main 

Street, Manasquan, NJ 08736 at 7:00 p.m. on the 19th day of July, 2021.  At such time 

and place, or at any such time or place to which said meeting may be adjourned, all 

interested persons will be given an opportunity to be heard concerning said ordinance.  

A copy of this ordinance can be obtained without cost by any member of the general 

public at the office of the Municipal Clerk in Borough Hall between the hours of 9:00 

a.m. and 4:00 p.m. on Monday through Friday, except on legal holidays. 

 

 

           

      _________________________________ 

      Barbara Ilaria, RMC, CMC 

      Municipal Clerk 

 

 

 

 

Mark G. Kitrick, Esquire 

Municipal Attorney 

2329 Highway 34 

Suite 104 

Manasquan, NJ 08736 

 

 

 

Passed on First Reading and Introduction: July 6, 2021 

Approved on Second Reading and Final Hearing: July 19, 2021 

 

 

_________________________________________ 

Edward G. Donovan 

Mayor 


	Top
	1.	192-2021 Authorizing Submission of CDBG Grant Application - Euclid Avenue Project
	192-2021 Auth. Submission CDBG App- Euclid Avenue Project
	192-2021 backup

	1.	Regular Meeting Minutes - June 7, 2021
	1.	188-2021 Accepting Retirement of Police Officer - Smith
	188-2021 Accepting Retirement-Smith

	2.	190-2021 Disabled Veteran Tax Exempt - Blore
	190-2021 Tax Exempt Resolution Disabled Veteran - Blore

	3.	191-2021 Refund Planning Board Escrow - Various
	191-2021 Refund Planning Board Escrow  - Various

	4.	193-2021 Authorizing Use of Keystone Purchasing Network
	193-2021 Cooperative Pricing - Keystone Purchasing

	5.	194-2021 Authorizing Purchase of Police Vehicle Through State Contract
	194-2021  Auth. State Contract - Police Vehicle

	6.	195-2021 Appoint Summer Recreation Staff - Various
	195-2021 Appt. Summer Recreation

	7.	196-2021 Appointing Additional Beach Staff - Various
	196-2021 Additional Beach Appointments 2021

	8.	197-2021 Change Order Beach Headquarters - H2M Associates, Inc.
	197-2021 Change Order - BEach Headquaters H2M

	9.	198-2021 Authorizing Scope of Work Pearce Court Water Main Improvement - Colliers Engineering & Design
	198-2021 Auth. Scope of Work Pearce Court Water Main - Colliers

	10.	199-2021 Payment of Bills
	199-2021 Payment of Bills

	1.	187-2021 Liquor License Renewal - Committed Pig
	187-2021 Liq. License Renewal 2021-2022- The Committed Pig

	1.	Ordinance 2355-21 Amending Chapter 7 Pedestrian Street Crossing Signs
	2355-21 Amending Chapter 7 Pedestiran Crossing in Street

	1.	189-2021 Establishing Pedestrian Crossings
	189-2021  Establish Pedestrian Crossings

	1.	2359-21 Amending Chapter 7 Handicap Parking
	2359-21 Amending Chapter 7 Handicap Parking Additional

	2.	2360-21 Amending Chapter 2 Police Department Rules and Regulations
	2360-21 Amending Chapter 2 Police Dept Rules Regulations

	Bottom

